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DATE: July 13, 2001

TO: Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

FROM: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Brady) Qb Y7y
Division of Legal Services (Cros

RE: Docket No. 990996-WS, Resoidtion by Citrus County Commission to rescind
Citrus County Resolution Ngt73-79 and remove jurisdiction of Florida Public
Service Commission over private water and wastewater Utilities in Citrus County.

Order No. PSC-99-1899-FOF-WS, issued September 24, 1999, in Docket No.
990996-WS, required that the docket remain until all open dockets pending before the
Commission were closed. This memorandum Serves as staff’s notice that all open dockets
pending before the Commigsi ave now been closed. Therefore, staff requests that the

docket be administratively” closed pursuant to the authorization in Order No. PSC-99-1899-
FOF-WS. .

cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Clapp)
Division of Economic Regulation (HicKs)
Division of Commission Clerk and Mdministrative Services (Grant)
Division of Commission Clerk ang/ Administrative Services (Security File)
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